Ashton Keynes Parish Council
Minutes of a meeting held in the Village Hall on Wednesday 14th March 2012


Present: Cllrs I Woods (Chairman), M Carter, J Hughes, S Jefferson, M Seymour, A Stefanovic, R Thomas, E Tidmarsh and D Wingrove


Mr N Whitehouse


The Chairman invited Mr Whitehouse to raise his subject, which was that he had bought the freehold of the Horse & Jockey Pub.  He said he would be submitting a Planning Application in about three months time for a “Change of Use, to convert the building into a house“.  In answer to questions from the members, Mr Whitehouse said he would be keeping all the land with the building and not selling any of it for development, and that the Pub drive would cease to be available as a School car park.  


The Chairman thanked Mr Whitehouse for the explanation of his intentions, whereupon he left the meeting.
2012/28
To accept apologies for Absence



Apologies for absence were received from Cllr J Freeth.
2012/29
Declarations of Interest on items on the Agenda



There were no declarations of interest.
2012/30
To confirm the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 8th February 2012


The Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 8th February 2012 were approved and signed by the Chairman.  
2012/31
Matters arising from the Minutes
The Clerk said that David Clover’s contract as the Village Handyman finished on the 29th February; as a consequence, we no longer have a Village Handyman.  In accordance with the agreement of the members, what we now have are two organisations looking after grass and hedge cutting.  The Clerk said a contract had been signed with Aeshton Services to keep the grass cut on the verges, and an MOU had been raised with the Playing Fields Committee for the remainder of the work.  The two organisations should cost no more than the Village Handyman.

Thanks to CPRE, he had received eleven copies of the Neighbourhood Planning booklet, which had now been distributed to all the members.

Martin Rose from Wiltshire Council had told the Clerk that the work around the White Hart would be finished in a week or so, once the lit “Give Way” sign had been installed on the River Thames side of the High Road.  The running of the electric cable and the lighting of the sign will be in the hands of Southern Electric Contracting.  

Martin Rose had further mentioned that he was pleased with the way the work was progressing at North End Crossroads.  Martin suggested that the Clerk should mention that resurfacing work would be carried out the following evening on Spine Road East, which would be causing some traffic disruption.
2012/32
Clerk’s Report


The Clerk gave the following report:  
·  He had received a letter from ‘Carer Support Wiltshire’ asking for a Grant.  He said they were an organisation that provided information, advice and emotional support to those caring for family members.  The care they provided was unpaid and consequently they saved billions of pounds that would otherwise have to be paid through statutory authorities.  This organisation seeks to give carers a break from caring by giving them outings etc.  He said he had a pamphlet that explained more about it.  The members reaffirmed their intention of only supporting local charities, or those with positive local connection.
·  He said he had forwarded a letter to the members from Ashton Keynes Twinning Association.  The letter explained that they were celebrating 20 years of Twinning by hosting a community event at the School on the evening of 7th April.  The Clerk asked for any comments concerning the request for a grant for up to £300.  After discussion, the Parish Council agreed to grant them a sum of £100 towards their event.
·  Wiltshire Council Waste and Recycling Department have offered to visit Parish Council meetings to discuss the changes in waste collection in more detail and answer any questions that members or Parishioners may have.  The members declined the offer on the basis that the changes were well understood.
· He said his last item, as usual, was to ask for their wish list of work for the Local Highway and Streetscene Community Team to undertake this month. He said this will be recorded and passed on to Wiltshire Highways Partnership.
2012/33
Financial Transactions
a. Payments Received:
 The Council noted that the following payments had been received:
· Village Hall Refund (Build Pavement)



£  3,759.94

· VAT Refund







£  1,815.54

b. Payments Made:


  The Council noted that the following payments had been made:

· AK Village Hall (Feb Room Rental)
£      34.00

· Viking (Stationery)
£      56.06

· The Broker Network Ltd (Tractor Insurance)
£    151.90

· Clerk’s Salary (Feb)
£    627.24 

· Clerk’s Expenses (Feb)
£      92.56

· HMRC (Tax and NI)
£    446.62

2012/34    Cullimore’s Gravels Ltd Dairy Farm Planning Application

Cllr S Jefferson reported that nothing further had transpired with Moreton Cullimore since the last Parish Council meeting.  The extension of time runs out in June/July, so the Chairman suggested the item be removed from future Agendas
2012/35
Minerals Extraction Cotswold Community


The Chairman said that Wiltshire Council would be consulting with the Cotswold Community over the minerals extraction at their site.  The Chairman questioned whether there was a process to reassess how much gravel is at the site; County Cllr C Soden said she would check the situation.  
2012/36
Future of Planning and Localism  

The Chairman opened the discussion by talking about the Core Plan Strategy in consultation with Wiltshire Council, and the increase in work load on Parish Councils if they agree to it.  He said that Planning would take the brunt of it, which will have a major impact on the hours that the Clerk works.  Considerable discussion then took place on the problems already encountered by the Planning Committee, in particular with Wiltshire Council Planning Department.  It was confirmed by County Cllr C Soden that in the future planning decisions will be made locally, although Wiltshire Council will still need to support the Parishes and take ultimate responsibility.  In reply to Cllr S Jefferson who asked if there was anything that could be done, the Chairman said that the same Planning Committee, including Cllr J Hughes, will try to provide some ideas for the way forward.  He said that Neighbourhood Planning was the key to the way ahead, and the sooner we started the better in order to have something in place before May.  The Planning Committee said they would be meeting the following Monday and would report back to the Parish Council in April.
2012/37
Committees, Working Groups and Representatives’ Reports
The Chairman invited members to give their reports










County Cllr C Soden
County Cllr C Soden began by asking to be kept informed on the development of the future of the Horse and Jockey; she said it could be very controversial.  Cllr Soden said that Wiltshire Council had now set its Precept and, as expected, there would be no increase in household Council Tax.  The Council had increased the amount set aside for the care of the elderly by £70M.  She reported that the Police Precept had not gone up and that it was the last time the Police will set their budget.  Speaking of the Police, she said there would be an election in November for the new Police Commissioner.  In the meantime, the Assistant Police Chief had been temporarily appointed as the Wiltshire Police Chief.  County Cllr Soden completed her report by apologising that she would be on holiday in April and unable to attend the next Parish Council meeting.
There were no other reports forthcoming in this Agenda item.

2012/38
Water Main Renewal
The Chairman said there had been a string of complaints against the number of HGV’s clearly ignoring the Diversion Signs and transiting the village.  Cllr D Wingrove said the signage at both ends of the Diversion were inadequate and need to be reviewed urgently. The Chairman agreed and, after a short discussion, the Clerk was asked to set up a meeting as soon as possible with Wiltshire Council, Optimise and the Police, to try and sort out the signage and the prevention of HGV’s going through the village.










Action: The Clerk

2012/39
The Queen’s Diamond Jubilee Celebrations

The Chairman said the Diamond Jubilee Committee was moving ahead with various actions.  He said he had recently sent out “begging letters” to businesses for financial support for the celebrations.  He thanked Cllr A Stefanovic in particular for her assistance in having the War Memorial surveyed, which will be the place where the Queen’s Diamond Jubilee will be recognised by the attachment of a plaque to the structure.
2012/40
Village Shop Update
Cllr J Hughes reported the turnover for February was well ahead of the January figures.  The small profit for the month resulted in wiping out the loss in January.  Funds are still being received from the Villagers and there was a stock gain in the month.  The situation remains positive.
2012/41
Councillors’ Dinner

The Chairman said that in view of the lateness of the hour this item would be moved to the next meeting.  In the meantime, the Clerk was asked to poll the members to ascertain whether either the 13th or the 20th April was most suitable to hold the Councillors’ Dinner.










Action: The Clerk

The business of the meeting was concluded at 10pm.
The next meeting of the Parish Council will be held on Wednesday 11th April 2012, commencing at 7.45pm

Page 2012- 11

